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To: Robbins Board of Commissioners

From: Clint Mack, Town Manager

Subject: Manager Report
Date: 2 February 2023

PROJECTS/EFFORTS
1. FEMA Hurricane Florence Recovery Projects (3)

a. Monthly progress meetings complete.
(1) Main Pump Station- Final closeout and last 25% reimbursement requested.

(2) Wastewater Treatment Plant- Final closeout and last 25% reimbursement

requested.

(3) Low Water Crossing- Final closeout Approved at Federal FEMA level, now

awaiting final reimbursement from NCFEMA.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
1. ADMINISTRATIVE

a.
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Sewer AIA, working on rainwater |&l analysis and rate study.

Hired and trained new finance officer, Courtney Bullard.

2021-22 Finance final closeout, quotes from auditors.

Zoning, permitting, and planning.

Met with Montgomery County manager to discuss water quality and future
operations.

Met with all water related team to discuss TTHM levels and plan of action.
Opening of Moore Creations Recovery Center.

USASOC Civil Affairs training exercise with local government.

Planning board meeting; ethics and quasi-judicial decisions training.

Met with Duke Energy, getting estimates for downtown lighting program.
Attended multiple Moore County public and Task Force meetings.
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2. FIRE
a. See report
b. New Tanker truck has arrived.

3. POLICE
a. See report
b. New vehicles have arrived and are being marked and retrofitted.

4. PUBLIC WORKS
a. 19 work orders resolved.
b. Headworks, SMP fixed leak that accounted for nearly 4,000 g/d. Envirodyne
arriving next week to reprogram and replace solenoid.
c. Large leak on Elm St. (see images)

FOLLOW UP:

- Dumpster to be delivered on 1 FEB 23

- Info from Duke Energy on blackout. (Attachment 1)

- Previous inquiry of crosswalk of HWY 705. (Attachment 2)

CLINT E. MACK
Town Manager
Robbins, NC.
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Attachement 1

North Carolina Public Radio | By Celeste Gracia
Published January 3, 2023 at 5:51 PM EST

Equipment failure, among other reasons, to blame for Duke Energy's outages
Christmas Eve
North Carolina Public Radio |

Courtesy Duke Energy

For the first time in the company's history, Duke Energy enacted rolling blackouts on
Christmas Eve amid freezing temperatures. The move left half a million customers
without power. And on Tuesday, the company issued an apology, attributing several
compounding factors as its reasoning.

"l want to express how sorry we are for what our customers experienced. We own what
happened," said Julie Janson, executive vice president and CEO for Duke Energy
Carolinas. "Making rotating outages [was] necessary to protect the integrity of the grid
and mitigate the risk of serious failure affecting a far greater number of customers for
longer time frames."
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The North Carolina Utilities Commission questioned Duke Energy about the situation
during a public briefing Tuesday.

Equipment failure due to severe cold and inaccurate modeling contributed to the
outages. Duke said there was extremely high demand and not enough supply of power.
Three of Duke's power plants — Dan River, Mayo and Roxboro — had to cut its
operations in half because instrumentation lines froze, causing Duke to lose 1,300
megawatts of power. This happened despite these lines having weatherization
measures.

"That equipment had functioning insulation and operating heat freeze, and yet the
weather was able to overcome those circuits," said Preston Gillespie, the company's
chief generation officer. "We have some evaluation work to go do to figure out why that
happened on those particular pieces of instrumentation and didn't happen on others."
Duke tried to increase its supply by buying power from nearby utility providers, like PJM
Interconnection. However, PJM and other companies were having similar problems
because of the cold, so that power never came through.

Finally, Duke was relying on a modeling system that is used to predict customer
demand.

On the evening of Dec. 23, this model projected having enough energy production
reserves to meet peak demand the next morning.

That estimate turned out to be wrong. This model operates based off of past events,
and as Nelson Peeler, Duke's chief transmission officer, pointed out, this was an
unprecedented weather event.

"It was a very cold day in December...with very high winds. The holiday makes it more
complicated," said Peeler. "The model is trying to determine how the load will behave.
So, for example, what industrial or commercial loads are there on a Saturday [on]
Christmas Eve? That's a challenge to predict without history."

Officials said the weather over the holiday weekend brought the coldest temperatures in
a December in North Carolina since the 1980s.

Once the model had the data from Christmas Eve, it was able to accurately predict
demand for Christmas Day and the following days.

Yet another system failed after operators started the rolling outages. This system is
supposed to automatically take power away from customers, then automatically bring
customers back online. However, this system failed around 7 a.m. on Christmas Eve.
It's still unclear why.

This forced operators to manually take power away and manually bring power back.
Operators worked to restore power until about 4 p.m. on Christmas Eve.
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This system failure caused outages to go on much longer than anticipated.

"We do deeply regret that some of our customers were without power for an extended
amount of time on Christmas Eve, but given the challenging situations our operators
faced, they took the proper actions," said Scott Batson, chief distribution officer at Duke
Energy.

Duke told the utilities commission that it's investigating why it's automatic system failed
and why it's weatherized equipment froze.

Duke also intends to evaluate how it communicates with its customers. The company
faced some criticism for not telling customers about the outages ahead of time.

State utilities Commissioner Floyd McKissick said Duke's customer notification system
should be upgraded as soon as possible so people can be prepared.

Additionally, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission has launched an investigation
into the rolling blackouts. Duke said it will fully engage and comply with that inquiry.
This comes shortly after two electrical substations operated by Duke Energy in Moore
County were shot and damaged by gunfire, causing widespread outages for several
days. There is no evidence at this time that these two events are connected.

The Associated Press contributed to this report.
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Attachment 2

September BOC Meeting 2018:

Crosswalk on Salisbury- There was a suggestion that we should get a crosswalk
on Salisbury Street close to the Fidelity Bank. Students from HOPE Academy
go to the Library often this would be a more direct route that would decrease
exposure to traffic congestion. | contacted Sen. Mcinnis formally about this
question after discussing this casually at Farmers Day. His office

contacted NCDOT and they contacted me. They are concerned about the
location of the crosswalk due to their being a third street in close proximity.
NC DOT feels it is unsafe to place a crosswalk at this location “because
pedestrians will assume that it is safe to cross at the location.” | explained that
people cross at this intersection anyway and other intersections were not
appropriate. | further explained that signage and a crosswalk would also
influence drivers’ behavior. NC DOT will not put a crosswalk at this location.
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